zaT()ER(::DO Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Incomplete Notice Number 4, CN-1, Gold Hill Mill, M1994-117

Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz> Tue, Jan 24, 2023 at 2:43 PM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Cc: Sydney Connor <Sydney@lewicki.biz>

Patrick

Please see the attached corrected Boulder County Clerk certification. My apologies for the low-resolution scan; this is how Boulder
County Clerk sent it to us. The physical copy is in the mail to me, and | can scan and get that to you as soon as | have it.

Ben Langenfeld, P.E.
Lewicki & Associates
benl@lewicki.biz
Office: (720) 842-5321
Cell: (303) 960-5613

From: Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 2:49 PM

To: Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>; jerryjergensen@aol.com
Subject: Incomplete Notice Number 4, CN-1, Gold Hill Mill, M1994-117

Good Afternoon,

[Quoted text hidden]
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Lewicki & Associates

RS |

January 13, 2023

Bouider County Clerk and Recardar
1750 33d Street, Suite 201
Boulder, ©O 80301

303-413-7770

Dear Boulder Courty Clark

Pleass cendly thal 3 compigte copy of the Goid Hil Mill 1104 Limited Impaet Designated Mining
Operafion appiication is currently available for pubkc viewing,

The agpicant is Colorado Milling Company, LLC. The Colorago Diviston of Recamation Mining. and
Sadety reguires evicance that & puble copy of the appicabion has Been provided ba your offos, Thes
capy is 1o B0 avadabie o viewing by members of ihe pubic upon nequest; neconding i ot requesind

Please sagn and date balow cerlifying that the spplcation has been fled. Return hig page to the emad
address provided below

The application was recewed an the following dals:
Crate: ,’ - ‘i i 309-33‘

Hm(@:ﬁuﬂi’éma_

Regards,

i

Ban Langenfaid, F.E.
Lawicks & :h.aa.mm.un PLLC

benl@ewicki biz
(T20) BAZ-531, ex, 1
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